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3/20/2025 

TO:        Mayor Linda Gorton  
              Urban County Councilmembers 
                
FROM:  Jonelle Patton, Director 
              Lexington Enhanced 911 
           

RE:        Cummins Generator Maintenance Agreement  

Request:  

The Division of Enhanced 911 is requesting authorization for the Mayor to sign a 3-year maintenance agreement with 
Cummins Sales and Service. 

Why are you requesting?   

The Division of Enhanced 911 (E911) is responsible for generators that supply emergency power to public safety radio 
infrastructure at three (3) separate locations throughout Lexington and northern Jessamine County.  Those locations are: 
WKYT (2851 Winchester Rd), WLEX (1065 Russel Cave Rd) and WVRB (2166 Brannon Rd, Nicholasville).  E911 would like to 
enter into a 3-year maintenance agreement with Cummins Sales and Service.  E911 recently obtained service related quotes 
from a total of three (3) different vendors and Cummins offered the lowest cost for the services requested.  This service will 
insure that all generators maintained by E911 are inspected and serviced twice annually, in accordance with our SOP and 
accreditation standards.   

The termination clause of this agreement states that ‘either party may terminate this Agreement with or without cause by 
providing thirty (30) days' written notice to the other. Unless otherwise agreed by Cummins in writing, this Quote is valid 
for a maximum period of thirty (30) days from the date appearing on the first page of this Quote ('Quote Validation 
Period'). At the end of the Quote Validation Period, this Quote will automatically expire unless accepted by Customer prior 
to the end of the Quote Validation Period.  

What are the costs in this budget year and future budget years?   

$3,429.31 for FY2025 (Year 1 of 3) 
$3,429.31 for FY2026 (Year 2 of 3) 
$3,429.31 for FY2027 (Year 3 of 3) 
 

Are the funds budgeted?  

Yes.  Budgeted in: 1101-505602-5621-76101 

File Number: 0308-25 


